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March 17, 1966

Mr. Samuel L. Blumenfeld
The Review of the News
Belmont 78, Massachusetts

Dear Sam:

A devoted member of The John Birch
Society (a section leader, as a
matter of fact) in Tucson, Arizona,
by the name of David Eisenberg, has
drafted a proposed letter to Hadassah
Magazine, which I am enclosing. The
letter 1s self-explanatory.

Also enclosed you will find my letter
to Mr. Eisenberg, in response to his
correspondence of March fifteenth.
Frank Marisch, our Major Co-ordinator
in Arizona, speaks very highly of Mr.
Eisenberg and feels he would make a
splendid representative for the Jewish
Society of Americanists in the State
of Arizona.

In any regard, as you can see by my
letter, I have recommended you look
over the letter and make deletions
and/or additions as you feel are
appropriate, keeping in mind the fact

we will want to make this letter as
effective as possible. I have mentioned
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to Mr. Eisenberg that you will try to
respond to him directly within a week's
time so that he will not be held up in
his effort to reply to Hadassah Magazine.

I do hope this does not impose too great

a burden on you, but I do feel this new
committee can serve as a tremendously
effective psychological "marine corps

unit" in turning back the many lies the

ADL has spread about The John Birch Society.
Therefore, I have passed this on to you to
be sure we are providing appropriate help.

While we are on this subject, I feel we

need a basic paper to be used internally

by the staff of the Society which would
refute, point by point, the ADL Report of
1966. Although your analysis on the Report
is simply excellent, I feel a more detailed
paper is needed by the staff. Do you have
any suggestions as to how we should proceed
on this? I would be glad to draft the paper,
if you would give me your ideas.

regards,

John H. Rousselot
Director - Public Relations

JHR : be
Encs.



z‘mh 21’ 1966

¥r. John . Fousselot
Director of Public Pelations
The John Pirch Socilecty
Belmont, lassechusctte 02178

Dear John:

Thanl:s for your letter of larch 17 with David Eldsenberg's letter to
Hacdassah lMagazine. It's all right with me, end I can think of no changes
which vould improve it, except perhaps a revisicn of the last paragraph.
I will take wp this suggested revision with Mr. Eilsenberg.

I agree with you that the Jewish Socisty of Americanists can become a
psychologlcal "marins corps unit” to comat the charges of the ADL. As a
rmatter of foct, I sugiest that the J.S.l. might do better in this reespect than
the JBS. Incidentally, the response to the J.S.A. has been quite pood. So
good, that we are holding our first natioral mesting next month in Chicago,
at tho Edgewater Peach Hotel, during the weelend of April 22, 23 & 2L. Roger
Vorrison has hsen making the arrangescnts for use. :

. At tho moment the attacks from the ADL have beon coming too fast and
furious for us to handle then. !ovever, in six months to a yeer we should be
in a very strang position to let them have it. In the meanwhile, I think it
viee for JBS to grin and bear it and let Forster rant and rave until he lodks
so ridiculovs that even liberal Jews will be ombarrasscd.

Ag for drafting e ppper to anseertthe ADL Report, I could asl: Mike Kogan
to preporeelt, since he already put togeth r something like it for our press
conference vwhich we did not use. I'1ll speak to him about it. ke dld read
the Report and rade quite a thorough reply to 1it.

I have heard from Dave Els nberge He wrote to us after our Statement -of
Principles appeared in the Felmmry Bullctin. I hope he will attend our Chicago
rmecting.

If I can be of further help, do let =¢ lcow. Incldentally, the New York
papers covered the JBS hearings quite tlhoroughly. It looked like a Kangaroo Court
from this end. TForster really made himself look like a hysterical fool, howsver.
Should you be in this area soon, let's confer. We have received mary letters
which your PR department could make good use of. I think 2 coordinsted conference
on this whols subject would be in order. V\hen do I take a plane to Led.? I
nced the sunlight and could also confer with Rose Martine

{/ith kindest rcpards,
Cordially,

Samiel 1. Blumenfeld
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West Coast RecronaL OFFIcE

2627 Mission Street
San Marino, Caltfornia 91108

March 25, 1966

Mr. Samuel L.. Blumenfeld
The Review of the News
Belmont, Massachusetts 02178

Dear Sarn:

Doctor Ermrmnanuel H. Bronner, Box 28, Es-
condido, California, telephone area code (714)
745-7069, has called me expressing interest
in the Jewish Society of Americanists. I have
talked to this rman in some length on the tele-
phone and, even though he is most excitable,

I think he would be interested in learning more
about your organization.

I do not know this man well and am not in a
position to either recommend or dissuade you
from utilizing him in your organization. How-
ever, a letter from you may be a helpful de-
termining factor.

According to Doctor Bronner, Robert Welch re-
ceived a letter from him at some time in the
past. Mr. Welch returned $10 which was en-
closed with the letter because he considered
Doctor Bronner a ''confused one-worlder. "

Kind regards,

Rousselot
Didedtor, Public Relations
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West CoasT REGIONAL OFFice

2627 Mission Street
San Marino, California 91108

March 28, 1966
(Dictated March 22, 1966)

Mr. Samuel L, Blumenfeld
The Review of the News
Belmont 78, Massachusetts

Dear Sam:

I am delighted to learn of the forthcoming meeting of the
Jewish Society of Americanists, to take place in Chicago
April 22 to 24, 1966. 1 think it would be most appropriate,
if possible, for Roger to attend so that he can be aware of
all discussions and keep the Public Relations Department
informed, I would like to discuss some ideas with you,
prior to the time of your meeting,

I do agree that no publicity should be released in advance.
Any releases that do emanate should come from you or
Michael Kogan, I am only interested because, when the
release is prepared, I feel I could be helpful on the general
statement and, most important, being sure it receives ade-
quate distribution throughout the country., I know that Roger
will be willing to co-operate in every way possible. As long
as we have these various Public Relations Regional Offices,
we certainly should make use of them.

In regard to a basic paper on the ADL Report -- in answer to
it -- I do feel it should be drafted at the earliest possible
date; our members keep hounding us for clear answers, If
Michael Kogan is willing to do this, I think it should be done
within the next month, It should then We distributed through
the Public Relations Department to Major Co~ordinators and
Co-ordinators throughout the country so that they will have a
basic position paper which can be utilized, T definitely agree
that it is better to have all our ammunition gathered before we
begin a counter attack and, in the meantime, simply let Forster
"rant and rave,"

As I indicated to you previously, according to our Major Co-
ordinator, Frank Marisch, David Eisenberg is a fine, out-
standing Section Leader, @ the basis of his letter, it seems
he could well be a representative for your Society at least in
the State of Arizona, T am also hepeful he will be able to
attend the Chicago me eting.
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At sometime very soon, it will be important to discuss with
you the participation of Herbert Elfman. Herb has now made
a number of appearances on radio and television in this area
on behalf of the Jewish Society of Americanists, 1 have en-
couraged him to do so, Although I have some reservations
(only because he is so tremendously eager and sometimes a
little too aggressive), I think we should discuss this matter
a little further. I understand Herb is planning to attend the
meeting in Chicago, so I want to stress the importance of a
discussion on this subject. I must hasten to add, however,
that in most instances where Herb has appeared, he has done
a fair and adequate job -- both as a representative of your
committee and as a member of The John Birch Society.

If somehow I can determine a way we can have a television
station or some large group pay your expenses to California
for an appearance, I shall do so,

~Kind-regards,

)

\
/
N

S
_John H. Rousselot
~ Director - Public Relations

JHR:bc
cc: Roger B. Morrison

P, S. Unless you object, as soon as David Eisenberg
finalizes his letter, I shall utilize it, along with your " Analy-
sis, " as a basic answer to the ADL question. T feel we can
use these two documents until we have the wosition paper,



April 1, 1966

Hon. Jdohn H. Rousselot
Director of Public Relations
The Jolm Birch Sccisty
Sen Marino, Califormia 91108

Dear John:

{ vas sorry that you didn't get a chance to tellc with me during youor
visit to the office here earlier this weel:s Since I spoke to you lasi, Ilve
gotton & copy of the ADL report In pasertaok. A good positlon paper can be
propared @xpoging tae phoniness of the whole attack, But 1t wvill tal® a few

woeoks to prepare.

At the Chicago meeting I hope to meet Horb Elfmen and David Eisenberg.
You secamn to have some reservations about derb's ability to aspeak either for
the Jewish Society of Amoricanists or ths John Birch Soclety. Sirce I do not
know him, it 1s going to be diéficult for me to evaluate hip wffoctivensss
ab first moeting. Is there anything speoific you want me to tell him? DA
you think that Dave Elsenberg should represent us on the West Coast?

I am enclosing a c¢copy of a circular which has rsached my dask. As you
ecan see, levilo Oliver s scheduled to participate in a meeting with Richard
Cotten, Ned Touchatone of The Councilor and Opal Tanner White of G. L. K.
Sgith!s Crosgss and the . You can e smwre that tho ADL will maks good use
of this ammmition. Thereiore, I strongly amggest that you urge Dr. Oliver
not to &pks part in that congress. It will be indefensible from our point of
view and vwill only discredit use No position paper will be of any value if
one of our Council members shares the samo pdatform with the above-mentioned
anti-Samites.

Do whatever you can to disuade him from making such a mistale,
Yiith best rogards,
Cordially,

Sameel [, Blumenfeld

SLB/he
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May 2, 1966

Mr. Sam Blumenfeld
The Review of the News
Belmont 78, Massachusetts

Dear Sam:

On the basis of conversations I have had
and information I have received, I believe
it would be wise if we stayed at "arms'
length" with Dr, Charles Bronner,

If you wish, I can discuss this with you in
more detail at some future time.

Kind regards,

K )
/_,,.;—;' — "\ﬂ_q_‘_‘_

John H, Ro{lsselot
Director - Public Relations

JHR:bc



